
-973-2014 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY  

REGULAR SESSION 

November 17, 2014 
 

Be It Remembered that the Board of Commissioners of Northampton County met on 

November 17, 2014 with the following present:  Robert Carter, Fannie Greene, Virginia 

Spruill , Chester Deloatch, and Joseph Barrett 

 

Others Present:  Kimberly Turner, Scott McKellar, Michelle Nelson, and Katherine Parker 

 

Agenda Work Session:  

 

A 10-minute work session was held to discuss todayôs agenda items. Chairman Carter called 

upon County Manager Kimberly Turner for input. Ms. Turner had no changes. 

 

Regular Session: 

 

Chairman Carter called the meeting to order, welcomed everyone, and announced when citizens 

could make comments.  

 

Chairman Carter delivered the Invocation and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

 

Approval of Regular Session Minutes for November 3, 2014: 

 

A motion was made by Chester Deloatch and seconded by Virginia Spruill to approve the 

Regular Session Minutes for November 3, 2014.  Question Called:  All present voting yes.  

Motion carried.  

 

Approval of Closed Session Minutes for November 3, 2014: 

 

A motion was made by Virginia Spruill and seconded by Chester Deloatch to approve the Closed 

Session Minutes for November 3, 2014.  Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion 

carried. 

 

Approval of Agenda for November 17, 2014: 

 

A motion was made by Fannie Greene and seconded by Joseph Barrett to approve the Agenda 

for November 17, 2014.  Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried.  

 

CDBG- Scattered Site Housing Project Rehabilitation Contract Award Recommendation: 

 

Mr. Mike Scott, PRO, appeared before the Board for a recommendation of an award for 

rehabilitation services under the Countyôs CDBG Scattered Site Housing Project. The County 

recently conducted procurement for rehabilitation for two units that are in this yearôs grant cycle. 

There were two bids from Bennett Construction and Dudley Construction. Mr. Scottôs 

recommendation is for the Board to award the contract to Dudley Construction for Unit #4 in the 

amount of $77,125, and Unit #6 in the amount of $62,525. These amounts exceed the normal 

CDBG rehabilitation amount of $40,000. A letter has been sent to DCA requesting that the 



-974-2014 

 

County be able to award these contracts under their substantial rehab provisions. He recommends 

that the Board award the contracts contingent on receiving approval from DCA in order to enter 

into substantial rehabilitation with this contract. Mr. Scott stated that it is generally a formality, 

but to his knowledge, that approval has not come back yet to the County Manager. 

 

Commissioner Deloatch asked where Dudley Construction is. Mr. Scott replied that it is out of 

Nash County. 

 

Commissioner Spruill asked where Unit #4 and 6 are. Mr. Scott stated that Unit #4 is on 

Firetower Road, and Unit #6 is on Highway 305 N. 

 

Vice-Chairwoman Greene asked if this was a rehab. Mr. Scott replied yes, both of them are 

rehabilitations. He wanted to add, that on Unit #4, a significant part of their rehab costs are from 

lead based paint abatement. He said the house is sound; he would not recommend it for 

replacement but those costs are involved.  

 

Commissioner Barrett asked if there were any unusual costs related to Unit #6. Mr. Scott 

responded that the main thing with that unit is the roofðthe shingles. It is a lot of roof space, 

probably 2,000 square feet at least of roof. Both of the units will also need HVAC installed so 

there is nothing unusual, itôs just the amount.  

 

A motion was made by Chester Deloatch and seconded by Virginia Spruill to approve the 

contract coming from Dudley Construction to do the rehabilitation on the two projects contingent 

upon DCA approval. Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried.  

 

 

PLEASE SEE SCANNED DOCUMENT WHICH IS 

 HEREBY MADE A PART OF THESE MINUTES: 



-975-2014 

 

 
  



-976-2014 

 

Tax Appeal-Carolina Telephone: 

 

Ms. Kathy Butler, Assistant Tax Administrator, appeared before the Board to obtain action 

concerning the release from tax bill 14A58768.06.1 in the amount of $2,899.36 (C56- Rich 

Square Town $2,692.26-F56 Rich Square Fire Service District $207.10). 

 

A motion was made by Virginia Spruill and seconded by Joseph Barrett to approve granting the 

release of tax bill 14A58768.06.1 in the amount of $2,899.36 from the levy and so billed to the 

Town of Woodland $2,671.56 and Woodlandôs Fire Service District $307.34 totaling $2,978.90 

for 2014.  Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried.  

 

Management Matters: 

 

Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager, appeared before the Board to inform them that she is 

still waiting on an appointment for the Lake Gaston Weed Control Council. She mentioned that 

if the Board doesnôt have anyone in mind, she can advertise the opening in the paper to receive 

some interest for the Council. 

 

Chairman Carter asked how many positions the Council needs. Ms. Turner replied two.  

 

Vice-Chairwoman Greene asked who is being replaced. Ms. Turner said Robert Whitehead and 

Roger West.  

 

Ms. Turner also informed the Board that the Auditors were here last week. She stated that they 

will not finish their report until December, therefore they will not appear before the Board to 

give their audit report until January.  

 

Commissioner Barrett asked if there was a delay in them coming to do the audit. Ms. Turner said 

there some delay in the State getting some information to us. 

 

Vice-Chairwoman Greene asked where that leaves us with the water bills. Ms. Turner said we 

canôt do anything until we hear from the Auditors in January. Ms. Turner offered to bring the 

Board the Water Departmentôs budget, so that they could be looking at that in the meantime. 

They can review the budget as far as the Revenue and Expenditures.  

 

Vice-Chairwoman Greene mentioned that she is getting hit a lot about the water bills. She 

mentioned that the water bills in her area have doubled, and this is crucial to a lot of the citizens 

that canôt afford their bill. She said we need to do something as quickly as we can. Ms. Turner 

says she understands, but we donôt know where we stand until we get the audit. 

 

Citizens/Board Comments: 

 

Chairman Carter called for Citizens Comments 
 

Dr. Michael Elam, President of Roanoke-Chowan Community College, appeared before the 

Board to present R-CCCôs Annual Report. He has been going around to their service area with 

reports about what the College has been able to accomplish over the last 16 months. He wants to 

make this an annual visit to give the Board an opportunity to get a report from the College in 



-977-2014 

 

terms of what they are doing, and to get an idea of how the resources are being used. Dr. Elam 

also wanted to thank the Board for their increased support this year. Because of that support, 

theyôve been able to expand their efforts to provide work study opportunities for their studentsð

specifically for the Northampton County students.  

 

Medline Contract: 

 

Mr. John White, Acting Health Director, appeared before the Board to request approval of an 

agreement between Medline and Northampton County Health Departmentôs Home Health 

Agency for the purpose of providing patient specific medical supplies to be shipped directly to 

home health clients. 

 

Commissioner Spruill asked if the client was the County or the citizens. Mr. White said the 

contract is with the Health Department, however the cost is passed on to the client of the Home 

Health Agency. This is part of their service.  

 

Commissioner Spruill asked why the nurses were originally taking the supplies to the patients. 

Mr. White said that is just the way it has been set up for years. The supplies come into the Health 

Department and there is a stockpile of supplies that are stored there. With Medline, supplies will 

be ordered by the nurse and will be shipped directly to the patient.  

 

Commissioner Barrett had a concern. He wanted to know who is providing the consultation 

services through delivering the medications. He explained that normally if you go to a 

pharmacist, they deliver consultations to the patients. Mr. White noted that most of these 

supplies are bandages, alcohol, saline solution, etc. He clarified that they are not drugs.  

 

A motion was made by Fannie Greene and seconded by Joseph Barrett to approve the proposed 

contract between Northampton County Health Department Home Health Agency and Medline to 

have medical supplies shipped directly to client homes as presented above with an effective date 

of October 30, 2014. Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried.  

 

Commissioner Barrett asked Mr. White to watch this and inform the Board as to how well this 

program is working out. He also recommended that Mr. White ask Ms. Revelle if she sought out 

any other vendors and offer that information to the Board as well. 

 

PLEASE SEE SCANNED DOCUMENTS WHICH ARE 

 HEREBY MADE A PART OF THESE MINUTES: 

 

  



-978-2014 

 

 
  



-979-2014 

 

 
  



-980-2014 

 

 
  


